

Caldwell County Commission

Caldwell County Courthouse 49 East Main, PO Box 67 Kingston, Missouri 64650 816-586-3001 fax

CALDWELL COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING

Tuesday, August 13, 2024

1. CALL TO ORDER

Commissioner Akey called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m.

2. ROLL CALL

Presiding Commissioner Akey – present Western Commissioner Hibler – present Eastern Commissioner Abbott – arrive at 8:43 a.m. Also Present – Jamy Aubrey, Clerk

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA/MINUTES

Commissioner Hibler moved to approve the agenda. Commissioner Akey seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken, Commissioner Akey-yes; Commissioner Hibler-yes. The motion passed.

Commissioner Hibler moved to approve the August 7, 2024 open and closed meeting minutes. Commissioner Akey seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken, Commissioner Akey-yes; Commissioner Hibler-yes; Commissioner Abbott-yes. The motion passed.

5. REGULAR AGENDA

Commissioners met with Jeff Campbell with Road & Bridge who reported that FEMA has more questions and is requiring pictures. He also reported that Emery Sapp is going to park their equipment at the Road & Bridge barn.

Mark Merrill, Emergency Management/Planning and Zoning Director met with commissioners to discuss the Planning & Zoning meeting that was held on August 8th. They also discussed an expansion of the quarry. Mark presented the commissioners with an order that was recommended by the Planning & Zoning board to amend the county Planning & Zoning fees.

Commissioner Abbott moved to approve Planning & Zoning Order number 2024-08-13 to amend county zoning fees. Commissioner Hibler seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken, Commissioner Akey-yes; Commissioner Hibler-yes; Commissioner Abbott-yes. The motion passed. Commissioner Abbott moved to approve Planning & Zoning Permit number 1363 to rezone property north of Polo from residential to commercial. Commissioner Hibler seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken, Commissioner Akey-yes; Commissioner Hibler-yes; Commissioner Abbott-yes. The motion passed.

Lindsey Chaffin and Zeke Peterson with Great River Engineering to discuss the aluminum box culvert Jefferson Road and the bridge on Quarry Road. They reviewed the plans for replacing James Road bridge. Commissioner Akey signed a PS&E submittal for BRO-13-41, as well as contracts for BRO-001 & 002. They also discussed BRO-13-42 and BRO 13-43. Commissioner Akey signed a flood plan document.

Reid Sharkey with the Benton Institute of Broadband Society called to discuss a survey for broadband in Caldwell County.

Commissioners discussed a request from the Republican Committee to have their reorganization meeting at the courthouse on August 22nd, as well as the need for a security guard to be on duty at that time.

Commissioners discussed rebuilding the existing courthouse elevator.

Commissioners discussed the resignation of courthouse custodian, Samantha Winchester and the need to advertise the position.

ADJOURNMENT

With no other business before the Commission, the meeting was adjourned at 10:55 a.m.

Dale Akey, Presiding Commissioner

Jamy Aubrey, Clerk to the Commission



Rex Hibler, Western Commissioner

Jonathan Abbott, Eastern Commissioner

Page | 2

08/13/2024